# Jan Mattsson

President Sweco Architects AB

M. Sc. Architecture, KHT Royal Institute of Technology

jan.mattsson@sweco.se +46 734 129 265 Born 1966 in Gällivare, Sweden



#### Introduction

Jan Mattsson, President of Sweco Architects, holds a M.Sc. degree in Architecture from the Royal Institute of Technology in Stockholm. During Mattsson's almost 13 years as president, the Group has grown into one of the world's 10 largest architecture and urban planning companies, with 700 employees in Sweden and another 600 in northern Europe.

The local market and to be customer-oriented are of great importance to Sweco's business and have always been on top of Jan Mattsson's agenda. Another key factor for business development has been to increase exports on growing markets, such as China, the Middle East and Africa. Jan Mattsson has managed to lead and develop a creative business as part of a large technical consultant company and at the same time maintain good profitability. High-level architecture and design together with well-developed management skills have been success factors.

Through training and experience Jan Mattsson has developed a high-level of leadership skills. He is people oriented and has a high capacity, is brave and uses his personal characteristics to lead and develop business and people. He is a very good communicator and can convey messages that make people motivated.

## Education

1990-95	M. Sc. Architecture, KTH The Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm
1987-89	Acting Programme, Calle Flygare Teaterskola, Stockholm
1987	Parts of Programme in Economics, Uppsala University, Uppsala

## **Employment record**

2006-	Sweco Architects AB, President		
2003-2006	Sweco FFNS Arkitekter AB Örebro, Regional Manager, Architect		
1999-2003	Sweco FFNS Arkitekter AB Stockholm, Group Manager, Architect		
1996-1999	Swedish Museum of Architecture, Stockholm, Architect		
1995	County Administrative Board of Stockholm, Architect		
1994	Danderyd Municipality, City Planning Office. Architect		
1990-1995	Assistant Architect, different firms		

### Other

2018-	Svenska Innovationsföretagen, Almega, Stockholm, member of the board
2017-	Årstiderne Arkitekter AB, Gothenburg, Sweden, member of the board
2006-18	Sweco Paatela OY, Helsinki, Finland, Chairman of the board
2006-18	Sweco Architects A/S, Copenhagen, Denmark, Chairman of the board
2013-16	Metro Arkitekter AB, Göteborg, Sweden, Chairman of the board
2012-16	Brunow & Maunula Arkkitehtitoimisto, Helsinki, Finland, Chairman of the board
2010-12	Aros Arkitekter AB, Stockholm, Sweden, Chairman of the board
2007-09	Sweco Eurofutures AB, Stockholm, Sweden, Chairman of the board
2006-09	Sweco Avista AB, Stockholm, Sweden, Chairman of the board
2006-07	Sweco Architects OU, Tallinn, Estonia, Chairman of the board

#### Courses

2015	Leadership assessment and development, Egon Zendler
2011-19	Leadership development, Svenskt Ledarskap
2007	Ashridge Business School, Berkhamsted, United Kingdom
2004	Leadership development, Svenskt Ledarskap
2001	IFL Executive Education, Leadership course

### **Professional societies**

Swedish Association of Architects, member Building Association of City of Stockholm, member

#### Publications

1996	Article in the Swedish Museum of Architecture's Yearbook 1997, The Restoration of Folkoperan (an opera house). Jan Mattsson, 1997.
1995	Diploma Thesis, Master of science, Architecture, Royal Institute of Technology, KTH "The restoration of a mansion from 1700, Hanmora Gård"

## Language

	Speaking	Reading	<u>Writing</u>
Swedish	Mother tounge	Mother tounge	Mother tounge
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
German	ОК	ОК	ОК